
Re: RESEND: : Tropical Winds - 3/25/2022 Bishope, Jennifer ROOM and
TOUR

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 24/03/2022 06:43

256756-Castillo Del Sol Best Western OV


----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Thu, 24 Mar 2022 07:31:59 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: RESEND:  : Tropical Winds  -  3/25/2022 Bishope, Jennifer ROOM and TOUR


Yes we will take it.  Please send confirm.


Thanks

Michele


On 24/03/2022 06:28, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

OK; Trader's is not available; however, I do have a cancel OV at

Castillo Del Sol; do you want that?

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Thu, 24 Mar 2022 07:27:28 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: RESEND:  : Tropical Winds  -  3/25/2022 Bishope, Jennifer

ROOM and TOUR



How are we doing on this reservation.  Coming in tomorrow????



Michele



On 23/03/2022 06:59, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

Pending two different places.

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Wed, 23 Mar 2022 07:23:53 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Fwd: Tropical Winds  -  3/25/2022 Bishope, Jennifer    ROOM

and TOUR
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Is this booked yet??







-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Tropical Winds  -  3/25/2022 Bishope, Jennifer    ROOM and

TOUR

Date: 21/03/2022 06:33

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>



Please book this reservation at  Tropical Winds

-- 

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd.  Ormond Beach, FL  32176(386) 676-
7638
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